

Amendment No. 1089

Senate Amendment to Assembly Bill No. 455 First Reprint	(BDR 24-1334)
Proposed by: Committee on Legislative Operations and Elections	
Amendment Box: Replaces Amendment No. 982.	
Resolves Conflicts with: N/A	
Amends: Summary: No Title: Yes Preamble: No Joint Sponsorship: No Digest: No	

ASSEMBLY ACTION	Initial and Date	SENATE ACTION	Initial and Date
Adopted <input type="checkbox"/> Lost <input type="checkbox"/>	_____	Adopted <input type="checkbox"/> Lost <input type="checkbox"/>	_____
Concurred In <input type="checkbox"/> Not <input type="checkbox"/>	_____	Concurred In <input type="checkbox"/> Not <input type="checkbox"/>	_____
Receded <input type="checkbox"/> Not <input type="checkbox"/>	_____	Receded <input type="checkbox"/> Not <input type="checkbox"/>	_____

Amend section 1, page 2, by deleting line 2 and inserting:

“thereto a new section to read as follows:

1. A county clerk may provide the form for the application to register to vote prescribed by the Secretary of State pursuant to NRS 293.507 to a candidate, major political party, minor political party or any other person submitting a request pursuant to subsection 2.

2. A candidate, major political party, minor political party or other person shall:

(a) Submit a request for forms for the application to register to vote to the county clerk in person, by telephone, in writing or by facsimile machine; and

(b) State the number of forms for the application to register to vote that the candidate, major political party, minor political party or other person is requesting.

KMG

Date: 5/27/2005

A.B. No. 455—Makes various changes related to elections.

3. The county clerk may record the control numbers assigned to the forms by the Secretary of State pursuant to NRS 293.507 of the forms he provided in response to the request. The county clerk shall maintain a request for multiple applications with his records.”.

Amend the bill as a whole by deleting sections 2 through 4 and adding:

“Secs. 2-4. (Deleted by amendment.)”.

Amend sec. 5, page 3, lines 19 and 20, by deleting:

“~~made available~~ *designated*” and inserting “made available”.

Amend sec. 5, page 3, by deleting lines 24 through 30 and inserting:

“of a building governed by this subsection shall designate and approve the area required by this subsection for the building.”.

Amend sec. 5, page 3, by deleting lines 37 and 38 and inserting:

“3. A person aggrieved by a decision made by a”.

Amend sec. 5, pages 3 and 4, by deleting lines 43 and 44 on page 3 and lines 1 and 2 on page 4, and inserting:

“subsection 1 ~~or~~ 2. *If the Secretary of State determines that the public officer or employee violated subsection 1 or 2 and that a person was denied the use of a public building for the purpose of gathering signatures on a petition, the Secretary of State shall order that the deadline for filing the petition provided pursuant to NRS 293.128, 293.165, 293.172, 293.200, 295.056, 298.109, 306.035 or 306.110 must be extended for a period equal to the time that the person was denied the use of a public building for the purpose of gathering signatures on a petition, but in no event may the deadline be extended for a period of more than 5 days.*

4. The decision of the Secretary of State is a final”.

Amend sec. 5, page 4, line 13, by deleting “***petition.***” and inserting:

“***petition, but in no event may the deadline be extended for a period of more than 5 days.***”.

Amend the bill as a whole by deleting sec. 6 and adding:

“**Sec. 6.** (Deleted by amendment.)”.

Amend sec. 7, page 5, lines 18 and 19, by deleting:

“~~second~~ ***fourth*** Tuesday in ~~July~~ ***April***” and inserting:

“second Tuesday in ~~July~~ ***June***”.

Amend sec. 7, page 5, line 26, by deleting:

“~~first~~ ***third*** Tuesday in ~~June~~ ***March***” and inserting:

“first Tuesday in ~~June~~ ***May***”.

Amend sec. 7, page 5, line 27, by deleting:

“~~fourth~~ ***second*** Tuesday in ~~July~~ ***May***.” and inserting:

“fourth Tuesday in ~~July~~ ***June***.”.

Amend sec. 7, page 5, line 41, by deleting:

“~~second~~ ***fourth*** Tuesday in ~~July~~ ***April***” and inserting:

“second Tuesday in ~~July~~ ***June***”.

Amend sec. 7, page 5, by deleting lines 42 and 43 and inserting:

“before 5 p.m. ~~{of the second Tuesday in September}~~ ***on the first Tuesday after the primary election*** must be filled by the person who receives the next”.

Amend sec. 7, page 6, by deleting lines 2 and 3 and inserting:

“election after 5 p.m. ~~{of the second Tuesday in September}~~ ***on the first Tuesday after the primary election*** of the year in which the general”.

Amend sec. 7, page 6, by deleting lines 8 and 9 and inserting:

“or before 5 p.m. on the ~~[second Tuesday in September.]~~ ***first Tuesday after the primary election.*** In each case, the statutory filing fee must be”.

Amend sec. 8, page 6, by deleting lines 37 and 38 and inserting:

“2. No change may be made on the ballot after the ~~[second Tuesday in September.]~~ ***first Tuesday after the primary election*** of the year in”.

Amend sec. 8, page 6, by deleting lines 42 and 43 and inserting:

“be filed with the Secretary of State before 5 p.m. ~~[of the second Tuesday in September.]~~ ***on the first Tuesday after the primary election,*** and the”.

Amend the bill as a whole by deleting sections 9 and 10 and adding:

“**Secs. 9 and 10.** (Deleted by amendment.)”.

Amend sec. 11, page 8, by deleting lines 18 and 19 and inserting:

“293.175 1. The primary election must be held on the ~~[first Tuesday of September]~~ ***twelfth Tuesday before the general election*** in each even-numbered year.”.

Amend the bill as a whole by deleting sections 13 through 27 and adding:

“**Secs. 13-27.** (Deleted by amendment.)”.

Amend sec. 28, page 21, by deleting line 23 and inserting:

“before 5 p.m. on the ~~[third Thursday in August]~~ ***second Thursday before the primary election*** and”.

Amend sec. 29, page 21, lines 29 and 30, by deleting:

“~~[second]~~ ***fourth*** Tuesday in ~~[July,]~~ ***May,***” and inserting:

“second Tuesday in ~~[July,]~~ ***June,***”.

Amend sec. 29, page 21, lines 43 and 44, by deleting:

“of the ~~[second]~~ **first** Tuesday in ~~[September,]~~ **July,**” and inserting:

~~“of the second Tuesday in September,]~~ **on the first Tuesday after the primary election,**”.

Amend the bill as a whole by deleting sections 30 and 31 and adding:

“**Secs. 30 and 31.** (Deleted by amendment.)”.

Amend sec. 32, page 25, by deleting line 34 and inserting:

“(a) ***If the person who assists an elector with completing the form***”.

Amend sec. 32, page 25, line 35, by deleting “***vote,***” and inserting:

“***vote retains the form,***”.

Amend the bill as a whole by deleting sec. 34 and adding new sections designated sections 34 and 34.5, following sec. 33, to read as follows:

“**Sec. 34.** NRS 293B.063 is hereby amended to read as follows:

293B.063 No mechanical voting system may be used in this State unless it meets or exceeds the standards for voting systems established by the Federal Election Commission ~~[]~~ ***pursuant to federal law.***

Sec. 34.5. NRS 293B.104 is hereby amended to read as follows:

293B.104 The Secretary of State shall not approve any mechanical voting system which does not meet or exceed the standards for voting systems established by the Federal Election Commission ~~[]~~ ***pursuant to federal law.***”.

Amend sec. 35, page 27, line 45, by deleting “***April***” and inserting “***June***”.

Amend the bill as a whole by deleting sections 36 through 51 and adding:

“**Secs. 36-51.** (Deleted by amendment.)”.

Amend sec. 52, page 40, by deleting line 8 and inserting:

~~“[first Tuesday in September preceding the]~~ ***date fixed by the election laws of this State for statewide elections, at which time there must be nominated candidates for the office to be voted for at the next”.***

Amend the title of the bill to read as follows:

“AN ACT relating to elections; providing that a primary election must be conducted on the twelfth Tuesday before a general election in an even-numbered year; revising the provisions governing areas at public buildings for the use in gathering of signatures on a petition; revising the provision governing the form for application to register to vote; revising the provisions governing registering to vote before an election; providing a penalty; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.”.